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Proceedings of the Technical Evaluation Committee for the
technical evaluation of proposals Called for the Advertisement No.
PR-6813/16-17 for digitization of “Student Record” for SDMIS
under Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA) published in leading English &
Hindi daily RFP Reference No. MIS/68/7024/2016-17

Place : Bihar Education Project Council, Shiksha Bhawan,
Patna.
Date/Time : 08-11-2016 3.30 PM
1. Shri Raman Kumar, Accounts Officer, BEPC.
2. Shri Sunil Kumar Shrivastawa, Asstt. Computer Programmer
BEPC, Patna.
e Shri Dipak Kumar Tiwary, Asstt. Computer Programmer, BEPC,
Patna.

Prior intimation for the meeting was sent to the members vide letter
nos. MIS/68/2016-17/7508 dated 21/10/2016.

Bihar Education Project Council (BEPC), the State Implementation
Society for Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan (SSA-RTE), invited RFP for digitization of
student records for SDMIS in sync with U-DISE from registered
companies/firms vide advertisement published in leading English & Hindi
daily.

In response, 19 proposals were received by the stipulated date and
time. As stipulated in the manual on FM&P of SSA, the SPD, BEPC constituted
a Technical Evaluation Committee for evaluation of technical bids vide order
MIS/68/2016-17/7508 dated 21/10/2016.

All 19 (nineteen) technical bids were examined by the Technical
Evaluation Committee in the light of the criterion as laid down in the
advertisement as well as in the detailed RFP document and an ‘Evaluation
Chart’ was prepared (will form part of the proceedings). The eligibility as
well as the suitability of the bidders in the perspective of the desired
digitization work was examined.

Based on the evaluation of bids on the basic of the responsiveness to
the RFP & TOR, the unanimous observation/view/recommendations of the
Technical Evaluation Committee are as under:-

(a) The bidder at SL.No. 4 & 5 (Technical Evaluation Chart) i.e. “M/s.
VISTAR VISION”, patna and “M/s. ABM Associates”, Patna
respectively may be treated as “Responsnve in terms of
responsiveness of RFP & TOR.
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(b) The bid of Bidder at SL.No. 02 of the Technical Evaluation Chart i.e.
“M/s. Datatek Software Solution Pvt. Ltd”, Patna’ may be treated
as “Non-Responsive” in the pretext that the bidder do not have
requisite turnover of Rs. 60.00 Lakhs during the Financial Year :
2012-13 as per the books of accounts / certificate submitted. The
financial bid of the firm may be returned un-opened.

(o) The Bidder at SLNo. 01, 03, 06-19 has not supported some of the
evidence(s) / documents (s) as desired in the RFP (mentioned in
Column - P of the evaluation chart), as such, supplementary
information / evidence / clarification if any may may sought from
these bidders for further technical evaluation. If the bidders in
question fails to submit the supplementary information /
evidences/clarifications within the stipulated deadline, the bids
may be treated as “Non-Responsive” and their financial bids
may be returned un-opened.

The recommendations of the Technical Evaluation Committee are

placed before the State Project Director / Purchase Committee for
consideration and necessary decision.

8 ] ‘ ) 4 2'”“
(Sunil Kumar Shrivastawa) (Dipak Kumar Tiwary) (Raman Kumar)

ACP, BEPC ACP, BEPC Accounts Officer, BEPC
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BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Technical Evaluation Report - DIGITIZATION of School Record for SDMIS in sync with U-DISE

Sl. | Name & Details of | Cost of RFP Whether Whether the Whether Whether Whether bidder | Whether the Whether the Whether the | Whether the Whether the Whether Whether the | Responsive/ Non
No. the Bidder submitted ? | requisite Bidderis a bidder is bidder has has minimum bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has | Responsive (with
{Yes/No), if Bid- registred registered with submitted annual turnover | submitted the | submitted the submitted submitted submitted submitted submitted an remarks)
yes, Security |firm/Registere| Service Tax | Copy of PAN | of Rs. 60.00 lakhs | audited Profit | Certificate from |Certificate from| proof (Work | documentary proof of Affidavit in
DD/Instrume | submitted d co.- Department? |Card? (Yes/No).| in each of the last |& Loss Account| the Chartered | the Chartered | Order) w.r.t. | proof of Valid _having an Original for nan
nt details. |with the bid? Ope:!twi (Yes/No). If | If yes, details. | 3 financial years? | of the Frim / Accountant Accountant relevant Income Tax |office in Bihar?| €n9agementin
(Yes/No). If p::)tz elre:m p |ves Service Tax (FY:2014-15, Company ? clearly stating | clearly stating | experience ? | Returns of the |(Yes/No). If No, ffoc:tr‘llz;“
yes, mention firm and at Registration FY:2013-14, (Yes/No) the turnover positive net financial years? | whether the practices, non-
detailsof | jeast 3 year details. FY:2012-13), from similar IT | worth for each (FY:2014-15, bidder has | blacklisting in
zone, & old entity (Yes/No). If Yes, enabled Services| of the last 3 FY:2013-14, | furnished any | any Govt./PSU
details of | ?(Yes/No). If mention annual /Work for financial year ? FY:2012-13), | undertaking ? dUﬁng_'aSt three
demand yes, details. turnover (FY:2014-15, (Yes/No) (Yes/No). financial years?
draft FY:2013-14, Eresmia),
FY:2012-13), ?
(Yes/No)
A B C D E F G H I J K L M N o P
Itis not clearly . %
. Yes Yes . FY-2012-13 Responsive
hsnslltlijcl;nms“aslr}‘(fgun Yes, ( Shop & | Registration Yes :7.73 Crore, FY- Stf;e:ﬂ::rantljz]e Yes (Lease (Subject to
1 Boring Ro’a d‘P.a tnai Yes Yes Establishment, Number (individual) 2013-14: 3.54 Yes e Yes Yes Yes Deed, Yes Clarification/submi
1 $ Year 2008) | AMRPA3923F Crore, FY-2014- T erabled Electricity Bill) ssion of evidence
. SD001 15: 47.31 Crore 3 on. On Col.J)
Services/work.
5 Non-responsive
Yes No. FY-2012-13
DatatekiSoftware : Registration | Yes. (Inthe | 26.72 Lakhs, FY- Yes (Lease (Do not have
3 |SolfPvt Limited,, Yes Yes ves. (article of | mber name of 2013-14: 2.12 Yes No Yes Yes Yes. Deed, Yes requisite Tumaver
Shastri Nagar, Association) | \nrcps2118|  Company) | Crore, FY-2014- Electricity Bill fortheafear 2012
Patna - 23. SD001 15: 2.01 Crore 13 as mentioned
e in Col.H.
Yes. (Inthe
year 2014-15
in 3CD Tax
Yes. Audit Report,
ot ARVPES0BA
firm ereated 1 whereas the | Yes . FY-2012-13 No. The:same Responsive
PACE COMPUTER March, 2016. ; is also not :
SERVICES, Bag OLD deed if PAN no. of firm| - 1.58 Crore, FY- conclusive from o Yes (Subjsctto
3 Bazar Kolk,atta Yes Yes any not Yes. is 2013-14: 11.22 Yes the Audited Yes Yes Submitted only Undertaking Yes Cla_nﬁcatloq/subml
WB ! ' submitted. AASFP3785D. | Crore, FY-2014- BT for one Partner. ssion of evidence
There is Firm's ] 15: 10.41 Crore submitted.) on. On Col.E,J,M)
s Incorporation
ambuguity in ¢
the affidavit Date is 28-10-
J 2012, whereas
partnership
deed date is 21
03-2016)
Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13
M/s. VISTAR Yes Registration ... |84.58 Lakhs, 2013 :
4 |VISION, Punaichak, Yes Yes (Partnership Number : Yes (Infim's 14: 81.36 Lakhs, Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Y;T' E;i‘;;gz’ty Yes Responsive
Patna - 23. Fim)  |AAHFvesszys|  Mame) FY: 2014-15: P :
D001 78.50 Lakhs
Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 {
M/s. ABM
i Yes. Registration 5.34 Crore, 2013- -
5 Sz:gg;t;‘z’agak" Yes Yes (Partnership No. n:;i(g; ;r;;) 14: 06.03 Crore, Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes nes: %I:ftncuty Yes Responsive
Patna - 1 % Firm) AARFAQ346ES FY: 2014-15: 7.35
D001 Crore
E Certificate Responsive
Nis. Pr:«{kriti E\(s?:tfﬂss:?eit Reg:(sirsétion Yesi(in the” 2:e(SSO 2\:01'2130122011 3:‘3— subrcne;ggciicféfthe ;UD;"Y@;%:%{ Vos: Elackioi S(iupjegl 10 f
6 ﬁ';:’;;""\"':e:; 462, Yes Yes ), Partnership | Number naz’; (0'; ﬁr;) 14: 2.19 Crore, Yes FY- 2013-14, 1: oy Yes Yes 2 ity Yes C:m%“c‘:f:f’;o‘in
gar, Agreement, | 44/BAS/PE/PT ko 0 |FY:2014-15:3.53] 7 FY:2014-15, and . i ) #
Patna. Erilssad L/06 Giore FY: 2015-16. 15, and FY. CA for FY: 2012-
2015-16. 13 On Col.J & K)
Mahabaudh Jan Yes. Society Yes. Yes. FY- 2012-13 1 No. The same Responsive
Swastha evam registred under| Registration 1.24 Crore, 2013- fs also.nol No.IT Return | Yes. Lease Busape
7 |SarvaginVikas Yes Yes Society No Yes 14: 174 Crore, Yes SOnCisvD fror No Yes  |forFY.2014-15|  Deed Yeg~  Jammicaionisubm
Kendra, Registarfion | AADAM1760Q FY: 2014-15: 4.35 e : Not Submitied. |  Enclosed ssiorpeieniencs
Rukanpura, Patna - Act- 1860 SDO10 Crores Agcotnts on-OnCold K&
14 submitted.) M)
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Sl. | Name & Details of | Cost of RFP Whether Whether the Whether Whether Whether bidder | Whether the Whether the Whether the Whether the Whether the Whether Whether the |Responsive/ Non
No. the Bidder submitted ? requisite Bidder is a bidder is bidder has has minimum bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has Responsive (with
(Yes/No), if Bid- registred registered with submitted annual turnover | submitted the | submitted the submitted submitted - submitted submitted submitted an . remarks)
yes, Security [firm/Registere| service Tax | Copy of PAN | of Rs. 60.00 lakhs | audited Profit | Certificate from |Certificate from| proof (Work | documentary proof of Affidavit in
DD/Instrume | submitted d °°.' Department? |Card? (Yes/No).| in each of the last | & Loss Account| the Chartered | the Chartered | Order) w.r.t. | proof of Valid having an Original for o
nt details. |with the bid? :zf:.':ite“slj (Yes/No). If | If yes, details. | 3 financial years? | of the Frim / Accountant Accountant relevant Income Tax |office in Bihar? en%agdenl'ler:t 10
(Yes/No). If partnership |Ve> Service Tax (FY:2014-15, Company ? clearly stating | clearly stating | experience ? | Returns of the |(Yes/No). If No, fo:uzr:
yes, m-ention firm and at Registration FY:2013-14, (Yes/No) the turnover positive net financial years? | whether the practices, non-
details of least 3 year details. FY:2012-13), from similar IT | worth for each (FY:2014-15, bidder has blacklisting in
zone, & old entity (Yes/No). If Yes, enabled Services| of the last3 FY:2013-14, furnished any | any Govt./PSU
detailsof | ?(Yes/No). If mention annual /Work for financial year ? FY:2012-13), | undertaking ? [during last three
demand yes, details. turnover (FY:2014-15, (Yes/No) (Yes/No). financial years?
draft FY:2013-14, {YesNGD: &
FY:2012-13), ?
(Yes/No)
A B c D E F G H 1 J K L [ N 0 P
” Certificate .
Yes. FY: 2012-13 Certificate . Responsive
g_’ s,tE’"‘?ee vt s (e Yes 4564 Crore, 2013 submitted for the ;‘;b”:':'(‘_’;gg Yesti(c';i‘:‘f ¥ (Subject to
g (OMARIONICE IV g Yes - Yes. AABCE2934M | 14: 40.22 Crore, Yes FY: 201314, son I Yes Yes Yes Clarification/submi
Ltd., Gola Ghata Ltd.) : ¢ " 14, FY:2014- Agreement " .
R :j Kolkata - 48 ST001 FY: 2014-15: FY:2014-15, and 15 and FY- etc_enclosed) ssion of evidence
0ad, Kolkala:- 451 40.95 Crore FY: 2015-16. et on. On Col.J & K)
Yes FY: 2012-13 | Certificate (;er??cj‘tfe Rgs‘;f’"s“’e
Mis. SAI BPO W— Yes. 12.76 Crore, 2013 submitted for the ;”e ['__':'( 20 g Vins s( b“ jectio ;
9 |services Ltd., Yes Yes . AAJCS2322M Yes. 14: 20.85 Crore, Yes FY: 2013-14, oL Yes. Yes - Yes HDMISSION o
3 Company) . . 14, FY:2014- Undertaking Certificate from
Kochin, Kerala. STO01. FY: 2014-15 FY:2014-15, and i ;
27.63 Crore FY: 2015-16 16, and FY: CA for FY: 2012-
) g . 2015-16. 13 On Col.J & K)
Yes.
(Registered v : Responsive
es. FY:2012-13 4 .
Mis. Creation, ] Em Yes. (inthe | 1.10 Crore, 2013- b e it
10 |Naya Bazar, Yes ves | S;e S z | AIBPK9401CH|  name of 14: 1.09 Crore, Yes No Yes. Yes Yes Yes Yes bt i
Bhagalpur. LS pUrpos T001 Individual) | FY: 2014-15: 1.00 el
of Printing Crore evidence on Col.J
Press & Govt. & K)
Order Supply).
Yes Yes. FY: 2012-13 R(‘;i';;’e";it‘;e
M/s. F.F.Info.com, Registration - 2.57 Crore, 2013- Yes. Lease dndds
11 |Fraser Road, Yes Yes Yei;gsp:' of No. ves rﬁz::;;dual 14: 3.75 Crore, Yes No No Yes Yes Deed Yes Cl:nﬁca‘tnon /f
Patna. ) | AMPPK3347M FY: 2014-15: 3,14 Enclosed subrnission o
SD001 Crore evidence on Col.J
& K)
Yes. (FY:2012- Responsive
s eASh s (inde Yes.  |Yes. (individual e - 3|: g c(;sﬁ?’e? =
12 |Enterprises, Nala Yes Yes Shop&  |AMGPCS912M| =™ e il Yes No. Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes arfication
Road, Biharshari Establishment)] ~ SD002 Neme) - |B7.39 Lakhs: Pi: submission af
' ’ 2014-15: 1.46 evidence on Col.J
Crore.) )
- Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 1 'iesi';;"cf't‘(’f
M/s. Renovision i Registration 43.49 Crores, FY - e
13 [Automation Yes Yes Incorporated | gy | Yes- PANNO. 15013 14: 4622 Yes No No Yes Yes 1 (e No. (Self Gameaian,
” under AAACRS5373C . Agreement) Certificate) submission of
Services Pvt. Ltd. I/STIMRR/RAS/| Crore. FY: 2014- N
Company Act 2732/06 15 59 29 Crore evidence on Col J,
e . KO3
Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 - fiest?)})ergnt\(l)e
Registration Yes (Inthe |.1.90 Crores, FY - No. IT Return N i
. |90 A'R'g"t“wa'e' Yes e RS No. nameof | 2013-14'2.00 Yes No Yes Yes  [forFy 20ta-15) ) ) Yes g e
SHISHE, raid ishment)| \gHPY3249FS| - Individualy | Crore. FY: 2014- - Not Submitted. 9 eviéjer:no:ig%?)l S
T0OO1 156:2.01 Crore. ’
& M)
Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 { R;sggnfntve
M/s. A.R.S.Group, Yes. (Shop & Registration Yes (In the 1.96 Crores, FY - Yes (Lease C(I lrjlf::eact osl
15 |Fulwarishari, Yes Yes Esmbl'shmZnt Number , name of 2013-14: 1.57 Yes No No Yes Yes Deed, Yes s e
Patna. ' )| AJIPRS529BS |  Individual) | Crore. FY: 2014- Electricity Bill) ev%‘;n”g'ess('; el
D004 15:1.36 Crore. = o

’ Qﬁ—\}"‘/ Page 2 of 3
. , g.p)b



BIHAR SHIKSHA PARIYOJANA PARISHAD, PATNA
Technical Evaluation Report - DIGITIZATION of School Record for SDMIS in sync with U-DISE

Sl. | Name & Details of | Cost of RFP Whether Whether the Whether Whether Whether bidder | Whether the Whether the Whether the | Whether the | Whether the Whether Whether the |Responsive/ Non
No the Bidder submitted ? requisite Bidder is a bidder is bidder has has minimum bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has bidder has Responsive (with
(Yes/No), if Bid- registred registered with submitted annual turnover | submitted the | submitted the submitted submitted submitted " submitted submitted an remarks)
yes, Security |firm/Registere| service Tax Copy of PAN | of Rs. 60.00 lakhs | audited Profit | Certificate from |Certificate from| proof (Work | documentary proof of Affidavit in
DD/Instrume | submitted d co= Department? |Card? (Yes/No).| in each of the last | & Loss Account| the Chartered | the Chartered | Order) w.rt. | proof of Valid havingan  [Original for non
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(Yes/No). If partnership |Ye5 Service Tax (FY:2014-15, Company ? | clearly stating | clearly stating | €xperience ? | Returns of the |(Yes/No). If No, :O:uir;t
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zone, & old entity (Yes/No). If Yes, enabled Services| of the last 3 FY:2013-14, furnished any | any Govt./PSU
details of | ?(Yes/No). If mention annual /Work for financial year ? FY:2012-13), | undertaking ? during_last three
demand yes, details. turnover (FY:2014-15, (Yes/No) (Yes/No). financial years?
draft FY:2013-14, {Yesol s
FY:2012-13), ?
(Yes/No)
A B c D E F G H [ J K L ™ N 0 P
wis Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 1 Sig R(‘;i‘{’);’g't‘;e
y . Registration Yes (In the 1.24 Crores, FY - -
16 é‘h'_("s_"tf'pg';ef’ Yes Yes E‘::b[(s:;‘; ri Number , nameof | 2013-14:1.34 Yes No No Yes Yes (Agcrieme”t Yes. Ciantieaton ’f
raIyetEnd P, )[BKXPKB927LS|  Individual) | Crore. FY: 2014- OpYo. submission o
Patna - 20. D001 15 1.07 Crore Electricity Bill) evidence on Col.J
- ) & K)
Yes. Total
Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 4 tumover & :
2:$ERQF?RISES Yes. (Shop & Registration Yes (In the 1.33 Crores, FY - turnover from IT Yes (Lease R;sgf;rs;ve
17 Raiendra Na ar’ Yes Yes Estai)lishmlaent) Number , name of 2013-14: 3.02 Yes enabled services Yes Yes Yes Deed, Yes CI( %‘ i °
Pa{na phe g3, | AMKPS4172R | Individual) | Crore FY: 2014- as submitted in Electricity Bill) a”CE?J“’""”
- ST001 15:3.15 Crore. the certificate is o)
same.
3 It is not clearly Responsive
Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 4 )
,I:its'glzr? East Yes. (Shop & Registration Yes (Inthe | 3.53 Crores, FY - Stfée:“:;;ﬁ;e Yes (Office Clﬁ?b]ic tto /
18 Bor;n C;nal Road Yes Yes EstablishmZnt) Number , name of 2013-14: 6.41 Yes OB oM Yes Yes Yes Purchase Yes b s pr:]ogf
9 ANYPK4749B | Individual) | Crore. FY: 2014- Deed) sUbmissiol
, Patna-1. ST00A 15 - 6.63 Crore IT enabled evidence on
G Servicesiwork. Col.J)
Mis. SPARROW Yes. Yes. FY: 2012-13 - Certificate P—— g e
Softech. Pvt. Ltd., Yes (Atticle of | Registration | Yes(nthe | 1.45 Crores, FY - submitted for the | _-THC3te - c1( e ":.C’ to ,
19 [Harmoo Housing Yes Yes Association Number , Company 2013-14: 8.04 Yes Fr:20134, | B0 o Yes Yes Agresrec Yes Sab ea '9”°”f
Colony , Ranchi - attached ) |EAQCS4962G|  Name) Crore. FY: 2014- FY:2014-15,and | ¢ < 1 9 - d“ m'ss’°"c° L
Jharkhand SD001 151 20.04 Crore. FY: 2015-16. ¥ o0 e”‘f:)” s
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(Sunil

. Shrivastawa)

Asstt. Computer Programmer, MIS

(Dipak Kumar Tiwary)
Asstt. Computer Programmer, MIS
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